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United States Government 
Senate – Florida Delegation 

www.senate.gov 
 

 
 
Bill Nelson  
 
Next Election: 11/2012 
 
Washington, DC Office 
Ph: (202) 224-5274 
Fax: (202) 228-2183 
 
Broward Office 
Ph: (954) 693-4851 
Fax: (954) 693-4862 
 
Fort Myers Office 
Ph: (239) 334-7760 
Fax: (239) 334-7710 
 
Jacksonville Office 
Ph: (904) 346-4500 
Fax: (904) 346-4506 
 
Miami Office 
Ph: (305) 536-5999 
Fax: (305) 536-5991 
 
Orlando Office 
Ph: (407) 872-7161 
Fax: (407) 872-7165 
 
Tallahassee Office 
Ph: (850) 942-8415 
Fax: (850) 942-8450 
 
Tampa Office 
Ph: (813) 225-7040 
Fax: (813) 225-7050 
 
West Palm Beach Office 
Ph: (561) 514-0189 
Fax: (561) 514-4078 

www.billnelson.senate.gov 
 
 
 
 
716 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC  20510 
 
 
3416 S University Drive 
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida  33328 
 
 
2000 Main Street, Suite 801 
Fort Myers, Florida  33901 
 
Katie Ross, District Director 
1301 Riverplace Boulevard, Suite 2010 
Jacksonville, Florida  32207 
 
 
2925 Salzedo Street 
Coral Gables, Florida  33134 
 
 
225 E Robinson Street, Suite 410 
Orlando, Florida  32801 
 
 
111 N Adams Street 
Tallahassee, Florida  32301 
 
 
801 N Florida Avenue, 4th Floor 
Tampa, Florida  33602 
 
 
413 Clematis Street, Suite 210 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33401 
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Marco Rubio  
 
Next Election: 11/2016 
 
Washington, DC Office 
Ph: (202) 224-3041 
Toll Free (866) 630-7106 
Fax: (202) 228-5171 
 
Jacksonville Office 
Ph: (904) 398-8586 
Fax: (904) 398-8591 
 
Miami Office 
Ph: (305) 418-8553 
Fax: (305) 594-4014 
 
Orlando Office 
Ph: (407) 254-2573 
Fax: (407) 423-0941 
 
Pensacola Office 
Ph: (850) 433-2603 
Fax: (850) 433-2554 
 
Tampa Office 
Ph: (813) 977-6450 
Fax: (813) 977-6593 

www.rubio.senate.gov 
 
 
 
 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 
 
 
Adele Griffin, District Director 
1650 Prudential Drive, Suite 220 
Jacksonville, Florida  32207 
 
 
8669 NW 36th Street, Suite 110 
Miami, Florida  33166 
 
 
201 S Orange Avenue, Suite 350 
Orlando, Florida  32801 
 
 
1 N Palafox Street, Suite 159 
Pensacola, Florida  32502 
 
 
3802 Spectrum Boulevard, Suite 106 
Tampa, Florida  33612 
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United States Government 
Representatives – Northeast Florida Delegation 

www.house.gov 
 
 
Corrine Brown  
www.house.gov/corrinebrown/ 
 
Next Election: 11/2012 
 
Washington, DC Office 
Ph: (202) 225-0123 
Fax: (202) 225-2256 
 
Jacksonville Office 
Ph: (904) 354-1652 
Fax: (904) 354-2721 
 
Orlando Office 
Ph: (407) 872-0656 
Fax: (407) 872-5763 

District 3 
Alachua, Clay, Duval, Lake, Marion, Orange, 
Putnam, Seminole, and Volusia Counties 
 
 
2336 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC  20515 
 
 
Glenel Bowden, District Director 
101 E Union Street, Suite 202 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 
 
 
219 Lime Avenue 
Orlando, Florida  32805 

 
 
Ander Crenshaw  
www.crenshaw.house.gov 
 
Next Election: 11/2012 
 
Washington, DC Office 
Ph: (202) 225-2501 
Fax: (202) 225-2504 
 
Jacksonville Office 
Ph: (904) 598-0481 
Fax: (904) 598-0486 
 
Lake City Office 
Ph: (386) 365-3316 

District 4 
Baker, Columbia, Duval, Hamilton, Jefferson, 
Leon, Madison, Nassau, and Union Counties 
 
 
440 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington, DC  20515 
 
 
Jackie Smith, District Director 
1061 Riverside Avenue, Suite 100 
Jacksonville, Florida  32204 
 
212 N Marion Avenue, Suite 209 
Lake City, Florida  32055 
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Clifford B. Stearns  
www.stearns.house.gov 
 
Next Election: 11/2012 
 
Washington, DC Office 
Ph: (202) 225-5744 
Fax: (202) 225-3973 
 
Gainesville Office 
Ph: (352) 337-0003 
Fax: (352) 337-0034 
 
Ocala Office 
Ph: (352) 351-8777 
Fax: (352) 351-8011 
 
Orange Park Office 
Ph: (904) 269-3203 
Fax: (904) 269-3343 

District 6 
Alachua, Bradford, Clay, Duval, Gilchrist, Lake, 
Levy, and Marion Counties 
 
 
 
2306 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC  20515 
 
 
5700 SW 34th Street, Suite 425 
Gainesville, Florida  32608 
 
 
115 SE 25th Avenue 
Ocala, Florida  34471 
 
Sherrie Porter, District Aid 
1726 Kingsley Avenue, Suite 8 
Orange Park, Florida  32073 

 
John L. Mica  
www.mica.house.gov 
 
Next Election: 11/2012 
 
Washington, DC Office 
Ph: (202) 225-4035 
Fax: (202) 226-0821 
 
Flagler Office 
Ph: (386) 246-6042 
 
 
Northeast Volusia Office 
Ph: (386) 676-7750 
Fax: (386) 676-7748 
 
Orange/Seminole Office 
Ph: (407) 657-8080 
Fax: (407) 657-5353 
 
Putnam Office 
Ph: (386) 328-1622 
 
 
St. Johns Office 
Ph: (904) 810-5048 
Fax: (904) 810-5091 
 
West Volusia Office 
Ph: (386) 860-1499 
Fax: (386) 860-5730 

District 7 
Flagler, Orange, Putnam, Seminole, St Johns, 
And Volusia Counties 
 
 
 
2187 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC  20515 
 
 
1 Florida Park Drive, Suite 100 
Palm Coast, Florida  32137 
 
 
770 W Granada Boulevard, Suite 315 
Ormond Beach, Florida  32174 
 
Patrick Kelly, District Representative  
100 E Sybelia Avenue, Suite 340 
Maitland, Florida  32751 
 
 
2509 Crill Avenue, Suite 200 
Palatka, Florida  32177 
 
 
3000 N Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 1 
St. Augustine, Florida  32084 
 
 
840 Deltona Boulevard, Suite G 
Deltona, Florida  32725 
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United States Government 
Federal Offices 

www.usa.gov 
Federal Information Center 1-800-333-4636 

 
White House 
 
President Barack Obama 
Vice President Joseph Biden 
 
Ph: (202) 456-1414 
Fax: (202) 456-2461 
www.whitehouse.gov 

Next Election: 11/2012 
 
president@whitehouse.gov 
vice.president@whitehouse.gov 
 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20500 

 
Executive Agencies:  
 
Agriculture, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 720-2791 
www.usda.gov 

Thomas J. Vilsack, Secretary 
 
1400 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC  20250 

 
Commerce, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 482-2000 
www.commerce.gov 

Gary F. Locke, Secretary 
 
1401 Constitution Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20230 

 
Defense, US Department of 
 
Ph: (703) 571-3343 
www.defense.gov 

Robert M. Gates, Secretary 
 
1400 Defense Pentagon 
Washington, DC  20301 

 
Education, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 401-2000 
Toll Free (800) 872-5327 
www.ed.gov 

Arne Duncan, Secretary 
 
400 Maryland Avenue SW 
Washington, DC  20202 

 
Energy, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 586-5000 
Fax: (202) 586-4403 
www.energy.gov 

Steven Chu, Secretary 
 
1000 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC  20585 

 
Health & Human Services, US Dept. of 
 
Ph: (202) 690-5627 
Fax: (202) 690-7203 
www.hhs.gov 

Kathleen Sebelius, Secretary 
 
200 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC  20201 
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Homeland Security, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 282-8000 
www.dhs.gov 

Janet A. Napolitano, Secretary 
 
US Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC  20528 

 
Housing & Urban Development, US Dept. of 
 
Ph: (202) 708-1112 
www.hud.gov 
 
Jacksonville Field Office 
Ph: (904) 232-2627 
Fax: (904) 232-3759 

Shaun L.S. Donovan, Secretary 
 
451 7th Street SW 
Washington, DC  20410 
 
Elaine Spencer, Field Office Director 
400 W Bay Street, Suite 1015 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 
Interior, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 208-3100 
www.doi.gov 

Kenneth L. Salazar, Secretary 
 
1849 C Street NW 
Washington, DC  20240 

 
Justice, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 353-1555  
Switchboard (202) 514-2000 
www.justice.gov 

Eric H. Holder, Jr., Secretary 
 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20530 

 
Labor, US Department of 
 
Toll free (866) 487-2365 
www.dol.gov 

Hilda L. Solis, Secretary 
 
200 Constitution Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20210 

 
State, US Department of  
 
Ph: (202) 647-4000 
Toll Free (800) 877-8339 
www.state.gov 

Hillary Rodham Clinton, Secretary 
 
2201 C Street NW 
Washington, DC  20520 

 
Transportation, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 366-4000 
www.dot.gov 

Ray LaHood, Secretary 
 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE 
Washington, DC  20590 

 
Treasury, US Department of 
 
Ph: (202) 622-2000 
Fax: (202) 622-6415 
www.treasury.gov 

Timothy F. Geithner, Secretary 
 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20220 

 
Veterans Affairs, US Department of 
 
Toll Free (800) 827-1000 
www.va.gov 

Eric K. Shinseki, Secretary 
 
810 Vermont Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20420 
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Other National Organizations:  
 
Administration on Aging 
 
Ph: (202) 619-0724 
Fax: (202) 357-3555 
www.aoa.gov 

Kathy Greenlee, Assistant Secretary 
 
1 Massachusetts Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20001 

 
Army Corps of Engineers 
 
Ph: (202) 761-0011 
www.usace.army.mil 
 
 
Jacksonville District 
Ph: (904) 232-2234 
Toll Free (800) 291-9405 
www.saj.usace.army.mil 

Lieutenant General Robert L. Van Antwerp 
 
441 G Street NW 
Washington, DC  20314 
 
 
Colonel Alfred A. Pantano, Jr.  
District Commander 
701 San Marco Boulevard 
Jacksonville, Florida  32207 

 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, & 
Explosives 
 
Ph: (202) 648-7777 
www.atf.gov 
 
Jacksonville Field Office 
Ph: (904) 380-5500 
Fax: (904) 380-5475 

Kenneth E. Melson, Acting Director 
 
 
99 New York Avenue NE 
Washington, DC  20226 
 
 
5210 Belfort Road, Suite 350 
Jacksonville, Florida  32256 

 
Centers for Disease Control & Prevention 
 
Toll Free (800) 232-4636 
www.cdc.gov 

Thomas R. Frieden, MD, MPH 
 
1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, Georgia  30333 

 
Coast Guard (Jacksonville Sector) 
 
Ph: (904) 564-7500 
www.uscg.mil 

Captain Andy Blomme, Sector Commander 
 
4200 Ocean Street 
Atlantic Beach, Florida  32233 

 
Drug Enforcement Administration 
(Miami Division) 
 
Ph: (954) 660-4500 Miami 
Ph: (904) 348-5225 Jacksonville 
www.justice.gov/dea/ 

Mark R. Trouville 
Special Agent-in-Charge 
 
2100 N Commerce Parkway 
Weston, Florida  33326 

 
Economic Development Administration 
(Atlanta Regional Office) 
 
Ph: (404) 730-3002 
Fax: (404) 730-3025 
www.eda.gov 

H. Philip Paradice, Jr., Regional Director 
 
 
401 W Peachtree Street NW, Suite 1820 
Atlanta, Georgia  30308 
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Environmental Protection Agency 
 
Ph: (202) 272 0167 
www.epa.gov 
 
 
Regional Office (Region 4) 
Ph: (404) 562-9900 
Toll Free (800) 241-1754 
Fax: (404) 562-8174 

Lisa P. Jackson, Administrator 
 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20460 
 
 
A. Stanley Meiburg, Administrator 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street SW 
Atlanta, Georgia  30303 

 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(Jacksonville Office) 
 
Ph: (904) 248-7000 
Fax: (904) 248-7404 
www.fbi.gov 

James Casey 
Special Agent-in-Charge 
 
6061 Gate Parkway 
Jacksonville, Florida  32256 

 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
 
Ph: (202) 646-2500 
www.fema.gov 
 
 
Regional Office (Region 4) 
Ph: (770) 220-5200 
Fax: (770) 220-5230 

William Craig Fugate, Administrator 
 
500 C Street SW 
Washington, DC  20472 
 
 
Major Philip May, Director 
3003 Chamblee-Tucker Road 
Atlanta, Georgia  30341 

 

Federal Public Defender (Regional Office)  
 
Ph: (904) 232-3039 
Fax: (904) 232-1937 
http://flm.fd.org 

James H. Burke 
Supervising Assistant Attorney 
  
200 W Forsyth Street, Suite 1240 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

Fish & Wildlife Service (Regional Office) 
 
Ph: (404) 679-4000 
Fax: (404) 679-4006 
www.fws.gov 

Cindy Dohner, Regional Director 
 
1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 400 
Atlanta, Georgia  30345 

 

Forest Service (Southern Region) 
 
Ph: (404) 347-4177 
www.fs.fed.us 

Elizabeth Agpaoa, Regional Forester 
 
1720 Peachtree Road NW 
Atlanta, Georgia  30309 

 

General Services Administration 
(Southeast Sunbelt Region) 
 
Ph: (404) 331-3200 
Fax: (404) 331-0931 
www.gsa.gov 

Shyam Reddy, Regional Administrator 
 
 
77 Forsyth Street, Suite 600 
Atlanta, Georgia  30303 

 
Internal Revenue Service (District 5)  
 
Ph: (904) 665-1040 
www.irs.gov 

 
Walk-in Office 
400 W Bay Street 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 
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National Parks Service (Southeast Region) 
 
Ph: (404) 507-5600 
www.nps.gov 

David Vela, Regional Director 
 
100 Alabama Street SW 
Atlanta, Georgia  30303 

 
National Weather Service (Local Office) 
 
Ph: (904) 741-4370 
Fax: (904) 741-0078 
www.noaa.gov 

Stephen Letro, Meteorologist in Charge 
 
13701 Fang Drive 
Jacksonville, Florida  32218 

 
Navy 
 
Naval Air Station Jacksonville 
Ph: (904) 542-2338 
Ph: (904) 542-2339 
 
 
Naval Station Mayport 
Ph: (904) 270-5201 
Fax: (904) 270-6426 

 
 
Captain Jeffrey Maclay 
Commanding Officer 
6801 Roosevelt Boulevard 
NAS Jacksonville, Florida  32212 
 
Captain Douglas Cochrane 
Commanding Officer 
Naval Station Mayport, Florida  32228 

 
Small Business Administration 
 
Toll Free (800) 827-5722 
www.sba.gov 
 
 
Jacksonville District Office 
Ph: (904) 443-1900 
 

Karen G. Mills, Administrator 
 
409 3rd Street SW 
Washington, DC  20416 
 
 
Wilfredo Gonzalez, District Director 
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite 100-B 
Jacksonville, Florida  32256 

 
Social Security Administration 
 
Toll Free (800) 772-1213 
www.ssa.gov 
 
Jacksonville District Office 
Ph: (877) 409-8424 

Michael J. Astrue, Commissioner 
 
6401 Security Boulevard 
Baltimore, Maryland  21235 
 
7185 Bonneval Road 
Jacksonville, Florida  32256 

 
Supreme Court of the United States 
 
Ph: (202) 479-3000 
www.supremecourtus.gov 
 

William Suter, Clerk 
Jeffrey Minear, Admin. Assistant 
 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, DC  20543 

 
US Customs & Border Protection 
 
Ph: (202) 354-1000 
www.cbp.gov 

Alan Bersin, Commissioner 
 
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC  20229 
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Hospitals 
 
Baptist Medical Center 
 
Beaches 
Ph: (904) 627-2900 
 
 
Downtown 
Ph: (904) 202-2000 
 
 
Nassau County 
Ph: (904) 321-3500 
Fax: (904) 321-3511 
 
South 
Ph: (904) 271-6000 
 
www.e-baptisthealth.com 

 
 
Edward Sim, Administrator 
1350 13th Avenue S 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida  32250 
 
Joe Mitrick, Administrator 
800 Prudential Drive 
Jacksonville, Florida  32207 
 
Jim Mayo, Administrator 
1250 S 18th Street 
Fernandina Beach, Florida  32034 
 
Ron Robinson, Administrator 
14550 Old St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Florida  32258 

 
Ed Frasier Memorial Hospital,  
Baker County Medical Services 
 
Ph: (904) 259-3151 
Fax: (904) 259-3160 
 
www.bcmedsvcs.com 

Dennis Markos, CEO 
 
 
159 N 3rd Street 
Macclenny, Florida  32063 

 
Flagler Hospital 
 
Ph: (904) 829-5155 
Fax: (904) 819-4472 
 
www.flaglerhospital.org 

Joseph Gordy, President 
 
400 Health Park Boulevard 
St. Augustine, Florida  32086 

 
Florida Hospital Flagler 
 
Ph: (386) 586-2000 
Fax: (386) 437-2014 
 
www.floridahospitalflagler.com 

David Ottati, President and CEO 
 
60 Medical Memorial Parkway 
Palm Coast, Florida  32164 

 
Kindred Hospital North Florida 
 
Ph: (904) 284-9230 
Fax: (904) 284-6612 
 
www.khnorthflorida.com 

Hoyt Ross, CEO 
 
801 Oak Street  
Green Cove Springs, Florida  32043 
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Mayo Clinic -  Jacksonville 
 
Ph: (904) 953-2000 
 
www.mayo.edu 

 
 
4500 San Pablo Road 
Jacksonville, Florida  32224 

 
Memorial Hospital – Jacksonville 
 
Ph: (904) 399-6111 
Fax: (904) 399-6817 
 
www.memorialhospitaljax.com 

James Wood, President 
 
3625 University Boulevard S 
Jacksonville, Florida  32216 

 
Nemours Children’s Clinic 
 
Ph: (904) 697-3600 
 
www.nemours.org 

David Bailey, President & CEO 
 
807 Childrens Way 
Jacksonville, Florida  32207 

 
Northeast Florida State Hospital 
 
Ph: (904) 259-6211 
 
www.dcf.state.fl.us/institutions/nefsh/ 

Joseph A. Infantino, Administrator 
 
7487 S State Road 121 
Macclenny, Florida  32063 

 
Orange Park Medical Center 
 
Ph: (904) 276-8500 
Fax: (904) 276-8703 
 
www.opmedical.com 

Thomas R. Pentz, CEO 
 
2001 Kingsley Avenue 
Orange Park, Florida  32073 

 
Putnam County Medical Center 
 
Ph: (386) 328-5711 
Fax: (386) 325-8178 
 
www.pcmcfl.com 
 

Daniel McLean, CEO 
 
Physical: 
Highway 20 W 
Palatka, Florida  32177 
 
Mailing: 
PO Box 778 
Palatka, Florida  32177 

 
Specialty Hospital of Jacksonville 
 
Ph: (907) 737-3120 
 
www.specialtyhospitaljax.com 

Barb Walsh, Administrator 
 
4901 Richard Street 
Jacksonville, Florida  32207 

 
St. Lukes Hospital 
(operated by St. Vincent’s) 
 
Ph: (904) 296-3700 
 
www.jaxhealth.com 

Donnie Romine, President 
 
4201 Belfort Road 
Jacksonville, Florida  32216 
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St. Vincent’s Medical Center 
 
Ph: (904) 308-7300 
 
www.jaxhealth.com 

Moody Chisholm, President and CEO 
 
1 Shircliff Way 
Jacksonville, Florida  32204 

 
Shands Jacksonville 
 
Ph: (904) 244-0411 
  
http://jax.shands.org/ 

Tim Goldfarb, CEO 
 
655 W 8th Street 
Jacksonville, Florida  32209 

 
Wolfson Children’s Hospital 
 
Ph: (904) 202-8000 
 
www.wolfsonchildren.org 

Michael Aubin, Administrator 
 
800 Prudential Drive 
Jacksonville, Florida  32207 
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Institutions of Continuing Education 
 

Daytona State College, Flagler/Palm Coast 
Campus 
 
Ph: (386) 246-4800 
 
www.daytonastate.edu 

Howard Turner, Provost 
 
3000 Palm Coast Parkway SE 
Palm Coast, Florida  32137 

  
Edward Waters College 
 
Ph: (904) 470-8000 
Ph: (888) 898-3191 Toll Free 
 
www.ewc.edu 

Nat Glover, Interim President 
 
1658 Kings Road 
Jacksonville, Florida  32209 

 
First Coast Technical College  
(Palatka Campus) 
 
Ph: (386) 326-9000 
 
www.fcti.org 

Christine Cothron, President 
Kellie Jo Kilberg, Chairperson 
 
146 Comfort Road 
Palatka, Florida  32177 

 
Flagler College 
 
Ph: (904) 829-6481 
Ph: (904) 819-6288 Administration 
Ph: (800) 304-4208 toll free 
www.flagler.edu 
 

William Abare, President 
 
Physical: 
74 King Street 
St. Augustine, Florida  32084 
 
Mailing:  
PO Box 1027 
St. Augustine, Florida  32085 

 
Florida Coastal School of Law 
 
Ph: (904) 680-7700 
 
www.fcsl.edu 

C. Peter Goplerud III, Dean  
 
8787 Baypine Road 
Jacksonville, Florida  32256 

 
Florida State College at Jacksonville 
 
Ph: (904) 633-8100 
 
www.fscj.edu 

Steven R. Wallace, President 
 
501 W State Street 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 
Jacksonville University 
 
Ph: (904) 256-8000 
Ph: (800) 255-2027 Toll Free 
 
www.ju.edu 

Dr. Kerry Romesburg, President 
 
2800 University Boulevard N 
Jacksonville, Florida  32211 
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Jones College 
 
Ph: (904) 371-1112  
www.jones.edu 
 
Arlington Campus 
Ph: (904) 743-1122 x 124 
dguthrie@jones.edu 
 
West Campus 
Ph: (904) 743-1122 x 213 
esmith@jones.edu 

 
 
 
 
 
Dan Guthrie, Campus Director 
5353 Arlington Expressway 
Jacksonville, Florida  32211 
 
Everett Smith, Campus Director 
1195 Edgewood Avenue S 
Jacksonville, Florida  32205 

 
St. Johns River State College 
 
Ph: (386) 312-4200 
joepickens@sjcc.edu 
 
www.sjrcc.edu 

Joe Pickens, President 
 
5001 St. Johns Avenue 
Palatka, Florida  32177 

 
University of North Florida 
 
Ph: (904) 620-1000 
 
www.unf.edu 

John Delaney, President 
 
1 UNF Drive 
Jacksonville, Florida  32224 

 
University of Phoenix 
 
www.phoenix.edu 
 
North Florida Campus 
Ph: (904) 636-6645 
 
Oakleaf Learning Center 
Ph: (904) 636-6645 
 
East Jacksonville Learning Center 
Ph: (904) 486-2500 

 
 
 
 
4500 Salisbury Road 
Jacksonville, Florida  32216 
 
9715 Crosshill Boulevard, Suite 104 
Jacksonville, Florida  32222 
 
11915 Beach Boulevard 
Jacksonville, Florida  32246 

 
Webster University 
 
www.webster.edu 
 
Jacksonville Metro 
Ph: (904) 268-3037 
Fax: (904) 262-1459 
jacksonville@webster.edu 
 
NAS Jacksonville 
Ph: (904) 779-7124 
Fax: (904) 779-1247 
nasjacksonville@webster.edu 

 
 
 
 
 
10407 Centurion Parkway N, Suite 210  
Jacksonville, Florida  32256 
 
 
 
Navy Educational Center, Building 110 
Box 137, Naval Air Station 
Jacksonville, Florida  32212 
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